

[organization name]

Quality Objectives and Realization Plan

The objectives listed below are top-level Quality Management System objectives; process and product objectives are listed in [Matrix for Key Performance Indicators](#).

Objective	Process	Activity/Action	Responsibility	Timeline	Resources	Methods of achieving the objective
QMS Certification according to ISO 13485:2016	All processes	Choosing certification body Signing contract				

[job title]

[first and last name]

[signature]

Commented [AES1]: If you want to find out more about Quality Objectives, see:

Commented [AES2]: You can find a template for this document

Commented [AES3]: This is an example of the quality objective

Commented [AES4]: Here are some examples:

- Achievement of customer's satisfaction higher than 3.5 on a scale from 1 to 5;

Commented [AES5]: Only necessary if the Procedure for Document and Record Control prescribes that paper documents must be signed.